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Ray Beckerman

From: Richard Gabriel [Richard.Gabriel@hro.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 11:54 AM
To: Ray Beckerman
Cc: Jensen, Christopher; Penney, Maryann; Belomlinsky, Polena
Subject: Lindor - Draft Stipulation
Attachments: Lindor - stipulation_v1.DOC$

<<Lindor - stipulation_v1.DOC¤>>  
Hi Ray -  

Per our discussions, attached is a draft stipulation re the computer inspection.  Please let me know if 
this looks okay. 

FYI, I am arguing two cases in the 10th Circuit tomorrow (neither relates to the recording industry), 
and I will be pretty out of pocket today getting ready.  Hence, if you respond today, please excuse my 
anticipated delay in getting back to you. 

Rich  

Richard L. Gabriel  
Holme Roberts & Owen LLP  
1700 Lincoln, Suite 4100  
Denver, Colorado 80203-4541  
303.866.0331 (Direct); 303.866.0200 (Fax)  
richard.gabriel@hro.com  
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail 
messages attached to it, may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
you must not read or play this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of any 
of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have 
received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or return e-mail and 
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 

 FEDERAL TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER   We are required by U. S. Treasury Regulations to inform you that, 
to the extent this message includes any federal tax advice, this message is not intended or written by the sender 
to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties. 
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